# MOUSSA HANJOUL

### **PROFILE**

IT Administrator and Technician with over 4 years of effective experience in problem solving. Acknowledged consistently for achieving IT/Networking projects from start to finish. Potency in Programming and Frameworks supported by a training in SE factory



**ADDRESS**Nabatieh, Lebanon



PHONE 71 795 015



EMAIL moussa.hanjoul@hotmail.com



LinkedIn

https://www.linkedin.com/in/moussahanjou

#### **SKILLS**

Programming (and Scripting)
Languages // PHP,
JavaScript, CSS3,
HTML5, Bash.

Frameworks, Tools, & OSs // Laravel, Ubuntu, Bootstrap, Windows Server.

Hardware and software upgrades

Excellent problem-solving abilities.

### **EXPERIENCE**

Feb 2019 - Aug 2021

## IT Administrator • Satcon (DTTV - Terrestrial TV provider) • Liberia

 Manage operations-department systems through designing, services' (TV Channels) workflow, installing/supporting system machinery (Encoders Transcoders)/ Servers/ Database as well as other network devices Routers/Switches/etc

Feb 2016 - Jun 2016

#### IT Technician • Jab Tech (ISP) • Lebanon, Nabatieh

- Communicated accurately, concisely, and professionally with the customer about important repair steps taken, parts ordered, and time estimated until completion.
- Installed, modified, and repaired computer hardware and software.
- Developed a working knowledge of all operating standards, practices, and procedures.

Mar 2015 - Nov 2015

## IT Technician • Adam Technologies • Lebanon, Nabatieh

- Investigated, diagnosed and troubleshot computer hardware and software related problems.

January 2013-February 2015

## Data Entry Worker •Beyond Assosication

 Data Entry in the project: Enhanced Vaccination Activities done by Beyond Association, MOPH and UNHCR

## **EDUCATION** \_

AUCE, Lebanon, Nabatieh Bachelor of Computer Science – (In progress)

## **ACHIEVEMENTS**

Successfully created (*SMARPO*) an Arduino powered smart planting pot (with a Prototype) which was a suggested as a solution to the lack of plant space in cities. Submitted after completing a course on design thinking/Business development training program.

SE Factory: Completed an Intensive web development (14 weeks) program covering cloud architecture, front-and back-end development, source control, and web application security. Learning included lectures, workshops and projects.